


C 0 5 9 7 6 5 0 4 =1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05976504 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 

Doug Band 
Wednesday ,'--oN~o-ve-m~b-er~2~5~, 2~0~09~8~: 3~7~:0.-6 PM 

To: HumaAbedin 
Subject: Re: I 

Told him 
But you know the deal 

Our people ... nuuuttttssss 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Huma Abed1n 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Wed Nov 25 20:35:37 2009 
Subject: Re: · 

--- Original Message ---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent' Wed Nov 25 20:33:23 2009 
Subject: Re: 

He needs a date .to give merkel .. 

-----Original Message----
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Wed Nov 25 20:33:01 2009 
Subject: Re: 

Ok. What's the issue? 

--- Original Message ---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma.Abedin 
Sent: Wed Nov 25 20:20:03 2009 
~~tt L 

Need discuss karlheinz 
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From: 
·sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, December 29, 2009 9:18:00 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

So am I. 111 try to get her to focus today. 

- Original Message --­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Dec 29 09:17:34 2009 
Subject: 

Karlheinz .... 
He's really worried about date 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, December 29, 2009 9:18:47 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

Plus date m~rkel can do, are not good dates for us. So its complicated .... 

--· Original Message --·· 
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin' 
Sent. Tue Dec 29 09:17:34 2009 
Subject: 

Karlheinz .... 
He's really worried about date 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doug Band [ ] 
Monday, November 16, 200910:41:09 AM. 
Huma Abedin 

, We are 

Hosting a reception at davos for cgi as we did the last few years 

1:~LEASE IN PART I 

Its the single to be at event and will be jan 27 or whenever she would be there· as having her drop by would help a lot 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Monday, July 27, 2009 6:01 :09 AM 
Doug Band · [RELEASEiNmFLili.] 

Subjeet: Re: 

Let me talk to her about karlheinz to make sure she has no strong feelings. 
Ill have my guys connect with dow guy when they go to.walk thru 

----- Original Message ••••• 
From· Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Mon Jul 27 05:34:48 2009 
Subject: RE: 

its andrew liveris, ceo of dow 
maybe you guys call his ofc and set it up? 

what do i tell karlheinz? 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2009 11 :20 PM 
To: Doug Band 
Subject: Re: 

Europe in jan/feb will be tough 
Big antarctica trip planned for late jan/early feb. 
Yes for sure on your guy 

J 

Its his event so I'm sure he will greet but will be sire she sees him. 

·---- Original Message ---·­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Jul 26 19:18:06 2009 
Subject: 

Karlheinz called me 
Ht;!'s giving his media prize to merkel who if you recall gave the honor speech for hrc when he gave it to her 
She/he want hrc to give honor speech when he gives it to her in jan/feb 

Also, head of china/us business council is andrew liveris, ceo of dow 
He is at the dinner tues night. Need show him love. He's playing golf with me/wjc on friday 
Can you all pull him to say hello to her backstage or greet and have her mention both me and wjc 
? . 

llA ftftlft .. lftft .. ,. 
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.................... , .......................... , ........................................................ ,. .................. , ................................................. .......................................... RELEASE IN ...................... .. 

MEMORANDUM FULL 
~--~ 

··:·:·:·":·:·:·:·:::·::·:···:·:·::·:··:·:·:···:·:·:·:·::·:·:·:··:·····:·····:··•,: ·:···:··::··:;··:·::·:·:·:·:·::··:······:·--··::···:·····:···::·:·:·:.:··:·· ·:·:··;::·:·:···:·:·:·: .. 

TO: THE OFFICE OF SECRETARY HILLARY CLINTON 

FROM: CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE (CGI) 

SUBJECT: PROGRAM PARTICIPATION PROPOSAL FOR HILLARY CLINTON 

DATE: JUNE 25, 2009 

Please find below options for s·ecretary Clinton's participation at CGI's Annual,Meeting, 
September 22 - 25 in New York City. We hope that the Secretary will be able to join us 
once again this year. For your reference, please find attached a complete schedule of 
events. 

The following are options which have been prioritized for Secretary Clinton's 
participation. Unless otherwise noted, all events will take place at the Sheraton New York 
Hotel and Towers (811 Seventh Avenue at 53rd Street). · 

1. Closing Plenary Session 
°(Fnday, September 25, 1:00-- 2:00 pm) 

II. Plenary Session· Investing in Girls and Women 
(Wednesday, September 23, 9:00-10:30 am) 

III. Executive Roundtable 
(Wednesday, September 23, 11.30 am 12:45 pm) 

IV. Topic Dinner: Investing in Girls and Women 
(Tuesday, September 22, 7: 30 - 9:00 pm) 

V. Heads of State Reception 
(Wednesday. September 23 .. 7:30-8:30 pm at The Museum of Modem Art 
(MoMA)) 

I. Closing Plenary Session (Friday, September 25, 1:00 - 2:00 pm). The closing 
plenary session is the final session of the Annual Meeting and will serve as a way 
to highlight the progress of the past 5 years of CGI, showcase the 
accomplishments of the meeting, and inspire attendees to continue their work in 
the year ahead. In the closing, CGI features an inspirational keynote address; last 
year, Gordon Brown gave the address. As the keynote speakers, Secretary Clinton 
could either provide remarks or take part in a conversation with President Clinton 
about what she believes are the most important areas for people to take action in 
the year ahead. 
(This session would take place in front of the entire CG! membership as well as 
credentialed members of the media.) 

) 

II. Plenary Session: Investing in Girls and Women (Wednesday, September 23, 
9:00 -10:30 am). This year, the Clinton Global Initiative (CGI) is pleased to 

1-1 • na1n-t nn1 .. 
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announce special Annual Meeting programming on the topic oflnvesting in Girls 
and Women Through a series of events and sessions, the CGI Annual Meeting 
program will examine how solutions that support girls and women around the 
world can improve entire communities and drive economic progress. (the 
Plenmy Session will take place in.front Qf the entire CG! membership as well as 
credentialed members of the media.) 

The Investing in Girls and Women panel description is as follows: Businesses, 
governments, and communities in developing and developed countries are 
working through enormous challenges today. Household economic security is 
undermined increasingly by food and energy shortages and insufficient access to 
markets, and this is occurring alongside urbanization, climate change, and 
significant shifts in governance and economies. At the same time, poverty and 
financial insecurity is exacerbated by gender inequality. Around the world, 
women compr.ise approximately 50% of population, but girls and women still lack 
equal access as men to education, healthcare, jobs, and political participation. 
Correcting these imbalances can enrich communities. For example, each year of 
schooling has been shown to increase a woman's income by 10-20%, and closing 
the gender gap in education increases per capita GNP. Opportunities abound to 
improve families and communities in every stage of a woman's life: from birth to 
adulthood. Smart businesses recognize the power of investments in girls and 
women to develop and maintain successful markets for the future. Innovative 
programs already are underway and producing positive results for both 
communities and businesses. This panel will examine the needs, challenges, and 
opportunities to strengthen communities and economies through the advancement 
of girls and women. 

Proposed panelists: 

Moderator: Oprah Winfrey, Chairwoman and CEO, Harpo, Inc. (Pending) 
Panelists: . 
-Lloyd Blankfein, Chairman and CEO, Goldman Sachs (CONFIRMED) 
-Ellen Johnson-Sirleaf, President, Liberia (INVITED, RESPONSE PENDING) 
-Rex Tillerson, Chairman and CEO, ExxonMobil (INVITED, RESPONSE 
PENDING) 
-Zainab Salbi, Founder and CEO, Women for Women International or Alt. 
Female Doer from Latin America TBD 

III. Executive Roundtable. (Wednesday, September 23, 11:30am....:12:45 pm): 
This is a private discussion session with select CGI members. The purpose of this 
event is to create a cross-sectoral dialogue between the private and public sectors 
in an effort to address priorities and concerns for the coming year. This gathering 
is not designed to be a social event, but an action focused conversation that will 
be driven by the specific interests of the participants. We would be honored if 
Secretary Clinton would participate as a special guest in this discussion. 

2 
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Special guests: 
-President Clinton (CONFIRMED) 
-Valerie B. Jarrett, Senior Advisor and Assistant to the President for 
Intergovernmental Relations, The White House (CONFIRMED) 
-Lawrence H. Summers, Director, National Economic Council 
-Timothy Geithner, Secretary, U.S. Department of the Treasury (INVITED, 
RESPONSE PENDING) 

Confirmed attendees: 
-Gregory S. Babe, President and Chief Executive Officer, Bayer Corporation and 
Bayer Material Science, Bayer AG , 
-Angela Braly, President and Chief Executive Officer, WellPoint, Inc 
-John T. Chambers, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Cisco Systems, lnc. 
-Indra Nooyi, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, PepsiCo, Inc. 
-Carlos Slim Helu, Chairman of the Board, Grupo Carso SA de CN. 

lV. Head of State Reception (7:30 PM, MoMA): An intimate reception, limited to 
Heads of State and select corporate leaders. 

3 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, June 26, 2009 6:24:57 PM 
'ed.hughe~ I; Doug ~B_an_d ______ ~ 
'adesa.~I --========;1~; ,;-bo~b~.harrisori 

Subject: 
'dana.rosenberg I 'kimberly.lovettl 

Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC ~-------~ 

thanks for sending 
Will discuss with her 

----- Original Mess~gf:l::::: ................................................................................................................................ , 
From: Ed Hughes 
To: Band; ~~~~--------~ 
Cc:~m1rr~rm~..::..::..:::c:...i_ _________ _L.:...:.::..~-

Rosenberg 
Sent: Fri Jun 
Subject: RE: CGI Options Memo for l;iRC 

(Reattaching the decision· memo in case Ms. Abedin did not receive.) 

Huma, 

[
RELEASE IN PART 
86 

CGI would be honored by your and the Secretary's presence this September. Please let us know if you have any 
questions. · 

Thanks, 

Ed. 

-----Original Message-·--·,-----------~ 
From: Doug Band [mailtol 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2ob""9~5~:~26~P~M,----------
To: Ed Hughes; Huma Abedin 
Cc: Amitabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Including ms abedin here to work through it together 

-·--- Original Mei>sac1e 
From: Ed Hughes r-------------~ 
To: Doug Band 

'• 

Cc: Amitabh Desai I I Robert Harrison ~~--~-~~----~~= 
Rosenberg 1,------~---------~------,I; Kimberly 
Sent Fri Jun 26 17:25:20 2009 
Subject: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

DJS, 

Per our previous discussions, please find attached and pasted below our initial proposal· memo to Secretary Clinton for 
CGl's 2009 Annual Meeting. Please let me know if you would like us to make any edits or if there you are comfortable 
forwarding this on to Huma. 

Thanks, 

Ed 

. HA 09/01/?015 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05963906 Date: 02/28/2018 

86 



COS 9 63 90 61FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05963906 Date: 02/28/2018 

Opportunities from which to choose: 

I. Closing Plenary Session 

(Friday, September 25, 1 :00 - 2:00 pm) 

II. Plenary Session: Investing in Girls and Women 

(Wednesday, September 23, 9:00 - 10:30 am) 

Ill. Executive Roundtable 

(Wednesday, September 23, 11 :30 am - 12:45 pm) 

IV. Topic Dinner: Investing in Girls and Women 

(Tuesday, September 22, 7:30 - 9:00 pm) 

V. Heads of State Reception 

(Wednesday, September 23, 7:30 - 8:30 pm at The Museum of Modern Art (MoMA)) 

I. Closing Plenary Session (Friday, September 25, 1:00-2:00 pm). The closing plenary session is the final 
session of the Annual Meeting and will serve as a way to highlight the progress of the past 5 years of CGI, showcase the 
accomplishments of the meeting, and inspire attendees to continue their work in the year ahead. In the closing, CGI 
features an inspirational keynote address; last year, Gordon Brown gave the address. As the keynote speakers, Secretary 
Clinton could either provide remarks or take part in a conversation with President Clinton about what she believes are the 
most important areas for people to take action in the year ahead. 

(This session would take place in front of the entire CGI membership as well as credentialed members of the media.) 

II. Plenary Session: Investing in Girls and Women (Wednesday, September 23, 9:00 -10:30 am). This year, the 
Clinton Global Initiative (CGI) is pleased to announce special Annual Meeting programming on the topic of Investing in 
Girls and Women. Through a series of events and sessions, the CGI Annual Meeting prqgram will examine how solutions 
that support girls and women around the world can improve entire communities and drive ·economic progress. (The 
Plenary Session will take place in front of the entire CGI membership as well as credentialed members of the media.) 

The Investing in Girls and Women panel description is as follows: Businesses, governments, and communities in 
developing and developed countries are working through enormous challenges today. Household economic security is 
undermined increasingly by food and energy shortages and insufficient access to markets, and this is occurring alongside 
urbanization, climate change, and significant shifts in governance and economies. At the same time, poverty and financial 
insecurity is exacerbated by gender inequality. Around the world, women comprise approximately 50% of population, but 
girls and women still lack equal access as men to education, healthcare, jobs, and political participation. Correcting these 
imbalances can enrich communities. For example, each year of schooling has been shown to increase a woman's income 
by 10-20%, and closing the gender gap in education increases per capita GNP. Opportunities abound to improve families 
and communities in every stage of a woman's life: from birth to adulthood. Smart businesses recognize the power of 
investments in girls and women to develop and maintain successful markets for the future. Innovative programs already 
are underway and producing positive results for both communities and businesses. This panel will examine the needs, 
challenges, and opportunities to strengthen communities and economies through the advancement of girls and women . 

..-1 

Proposed panelists: 

1-1 nNM 1'>n 1 " 
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Moderator: Oprah Winfrey, Chairwoman and CEO, Harpo, Inc. (Pending) 

Panelists: 

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

-Zainab Salbi, Founder and CEO, Women for Women International or Alt. Female Doer from Latin America TBD 

Ill. Executive Roundtable. (Wednesday, September. 23, 11 :30 am - 12:45 pm): This is a private discussion 
session with select CGI members The purpose of this event is to create a-cross-sectoral dialogue between the private 
and public sectors in an effort to address priorities ana concerns for the coming year. This gathering is not designed to be 
a social event, but an action focused conversation that will be·driven by the specific interests of the participants. We would 
be honored if Secretary Clinton would participate as a special guest in this discussion. 

Special guests: 

-President Clinton (CONFIRMED) 

-Valerie B. Jarrett, Senior Advisor and Assistant to the President for Intergovernmental Relations, The White House 
(CONFIRMED) ' 

-Lawrence H. Summers, Director, National Economic Council 

-Timothy Geithner, Secretary, U.S. Department of the Treasury (INVITED, 

RESPONSE PENDING) 

Confirmed attendees: 

-Gregory S. Babe, President and Chief Executive Officer, Bayer Corporation and Bayer Material Science, Bayer AG 

-Angela Braly, President and Chief Executive Officer, WellPoint, Inc. 

-John T. Chambers, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Cisco Systems, Inc. 

-Indra Nooyi, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, PepsiCo, Inc. 

-Carlos Slim Helu, Chairman of the Board, Grupo Carso SA de C.V. 

IV. Head of State Reception (7:30 PM, MoMA): An intimate reception, limited to Heads of State and select 
corporate leaders. 

I-IA na1n11?n1 ~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

For list next week 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, June 26, 2009 6:25:08 PM 
'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' 
Fw: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

HRC 2009 Invite Memo, 06.25.09.doc 

----- Original Messaae ----
From: Ed Hughes 1·c'"'"~--------~ 
To. Doug Band; Hum_a_A_b_ed_in _____ _ 
Cc: Amttabhr=D~e=sa~H~--------~~ 
Rosenberg 1 
Sent: Fn Jun"-o2=a~1=7:=29~:1~5~2=0=09~-----~ 
Subject: RE: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

(Reattaching the decision memo in case Ms. Abedin.did not rece.ive.) 

Huma, 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

CGI would be honored by your and the Secretary's presence this September. Please let us know if you have any 
questions. r 

Thanks, 

Ed · 

----Original Message----·~-------­
From: Doug Band [mailt~~~-------' 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 5:26 PM 
To: Ed Hughes, Huma Abedin 
Cc: Amttabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Including ms abedin here to work through it together 

----Original Mei;s!!f~==---------­
From: Ed Hughes 
To: Doug Band ~---------~ 

Dana Cc: Amitabh Desai [ I: Robert Harrison 
Rosenberg I I Kimberly '--:-:-c='---------~-~ 
Sent. Fri Jun 26 17:25:20 2009 
Subject· CGI Options Memo for HRC 

DJB, 

Per our previous discussions, please find attached and pasted below our initial proposal memo to Secretary Clinton for 
CG l's 2009 Annual Meeting. Please let me know if you would like us to make any edits or if there you are comfortable 
forwarding this on to Huma. 

Thanks, 

. u • no1n11'>n1,. 
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

(Wednesday, September 23, 11 ·30 am - 12:45 pm) 

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
accomplishments of the meeting, and inspire attendees to continue their work in the year ahead Jn the closing, CGI 
features an inspirational keynote address; last year, Gordon Brown gave the address. As the keynote speakers. Secretary 
Clinton could either provide remarks or take part in a conversation with President Clinton about what she believes are the 
most important areas for people to take action in the year.ahead. 

(This session would take place in front of the entire CGI membership as well as credentialed members of the media ) 

II. Plenary Session: Investing in Girls and Women (Wednesday, September 23, 9:00 -10:30 am). This year, the . 
Clinton Global Initiative (CGI) is pleased to announce special Annual Meeting programming on the topic of Investing in 
Girls and Women. Through a series of events and sessions, the CGI Annual Meeting program will examine how solutions 
that support girls and women around the world can improve entire communities and drive economic progress. (The 
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
insecurity is exacerbated by gender inequality. Around the world, women comprise approximately 50% of population. but 
girls and women still lack equal access as men to education, healthcare, jobs, and political participation. Correcting these 
imbalances can enrich communities. For example, each year of schooling has been shown to increase a woman's income 

.., A nt'l1fn1 /')n1 f:;. 
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
challenges, and opportunities to strengthen communities and economies through the advancement of girls and women. 

Proposed panelists: 

Moderator: Oprah Winfrey, Chairwoman and CEO, Harpo, Inc. (Pending) 

Panelists: 

-Lloyd Blankfein, Chairman and CEO, Goldman Sachs (CONFIRMED) 

-Ellen Johnson-Sirleaf, President, Liberia (INVITED, RESPONSE PENDING) ( 

-Rex Tillerson, Chairman and CEO, ExxonMobil (INVITED, RESPONSE 

PENDING) 

-Zainab Salbi, Founder and CEO, Women for Women International or Alt. Female Doer from Latin America TBD 

Ill. ~ Executive Roundtable. (Wednesday, September 23, 11 :30 am - 12:45 pm): This is a private discussion 
session with select CGI members. The purpose of this event is to create a cross-sectoral dialogue between the private 
and public sectors in an effort to address priorities and concerns for the coming year. This gathering is not designed to be 
a social event, but an action focused conversation that will be driven by the specific interests of the participants. We would 
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
(CONFIRMED) 

-Lawrence H. Summers, Oirector, National Economic Council 

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

-John T. Chambers, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Cisco Systems, Inc. 

I-IA na1n1 /?n1" 
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-Indra Nooyi, Chairm.an and Chief Executive Officer, PepsiCo, Inc. 

'-Carlos Slim Helu, Chairman .of the Board, Grupo Carso S.A. de c. v. 

IV. Head of State Reception (7:30 PM, MoMA): An intimate reception, limited to Heads of State and select 
corporate leaders. 

HA nc1f011"0Hi 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

We of course want to participate, not sure on women specific. 
But want to coordinate with potus. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Ed Hughes ~I -----------~ 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

To: Huma Abedin; uoug Bana 
Cc: Amitabh Desai =~-------~ ; Robert Harrison ~-----------~-"""'~ 
Rosenberg ; Kimberly 
Sent: Tue Jul 07 19:04:53 2009 
Subject: RE: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

H, 

Doug is the point person on all matters BHO - but in his absence - Yes, we have invited President Obama to deliver 
remarks at CG l's Opening Plenary at 4 PM on Tuesday, September 22. Doug and Rahm continue to discuss, but we're 
hopeful for an acceptance. , 

What are your thoughts on HRC's participation? :-) 

Thanks, 

Ed 

-----Original Message-----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 6:39 PM 
To: Ed Hughes; Doug Band - PC 
Cc: Amitabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Have u guys had contact with WH? 
Assume you invited potus. 
Have they responded? 

-·--- Original Message -----
From: Ed t-:iughes ,-c------------~ 
To: Doug Band; Huma Abedin 

/ 

Cc: Amitabh Desai ~~~~---~--; Robert Harrison Dana 
Rosenberg ; Kimberly '=;;:;===========:-::::::"~~ 

Sent: Fri Jun 26 17:29:15 2009 
Subject: RE: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

(Reattaching the decision memo in case Ms. Abedin did not receive.) 

Huma, 

CGI would be honored by your and the Secretary's presence this September. Please let us know if you have any 
questions. 

Thanks, 

Ed 

-----Original Message----­
From: Doug Band [mailtol 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 20""'09~s~:=26~P~M=----~ 
To: Ed Hughes; Huma Abedin 

M .4 nQ/n1 /?n1 ~ 
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Cc: Amitabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Including ms abedin here to work through it together 

-···· Original Mess~~:::::__ ________ _ 

From: Ed Hughes '··············································································································································································' 
To: Doug Band 
Cc: Amitabh Desai ; Robert Harrison I I; Dana 
Rosenberg,~------""---------~-!; Kimberly Lo~v-ett-i ----------~~~I 
Sent: Fri Jun 26 17:25:20 2009 
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
forwarding this on to Huma. . 

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

IV. . Topic Dinner: Investing in Girls and Women 

(Tuesday, September 22, 7:30 - 9:00 pm) 

V. Heads of State Reception 

(Wednesday, September 23, 7:30 - 8:30 pm at The Museum of Modern Art (MoMA)) 

I. Closing Plenary Session (Friday, September 25, 1 :00 - 2:00 pm). The closing plenary session is the final 
session of the Annual Meeting and will serve as a way to highlight the progress of the' past 5 years of CGI, showcase the 
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

, 1-1 A na1n11?n1 ~ 
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(This session would take place in front of the entire CGI membership as well as c~edentialed members of the media.) 

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
insecurity is exacerbated by gender inequality. Around the world, women comprise approximately 50% of population,·but 
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

Ill. Executive Roundtable. (Wednesday, September 23, 11 :30 am - 12:45 pm): This is~ private discussion 
session with select CGI members. The purpose of this event is to create a cross-sectoral dialogue between the private 
and public ·sectors in an effort to address priorities and concerns for the coming year. This gathering is not designed to be 
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
(CONFIRMED) . 

-Lawrence H. Summers, Director, National Economic Council 

I-IA nQJn1/?n1~ 
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-Timothy Geithner, Secretary, U.S. Department of the Treasury (INVITED, 

RESPONSE PENDING) 

Confirmed attendees: 

-Gregory~· Babe, President and Chief Executive Officer, Bayer Corporation and Bayer Material Science, Bayer AG 

-Angela Braly, President and Chief Executive Officer, WellPoint, Inc. 

-John T. Chambers, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Cisco Systems, Inc. 

-Indra Nooyi, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, PepsiCo, Inc. 

-Carlos Slim Helu, Chairman .of the Board, Grupo Carso S.A. de C.V. 

IV: Head of State Reception (7:30 PM, MoMA): An intimate reception, limited to Heads of State and select 
corporate leaders. 

~4 m:un1nn1~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Ed Hughes~---~--------~ 
Tuesday, July 07, 2009 9:36:48 PM 
Doug Band; Huma Abedin 
Amitabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

RELEASE IN PART I 

86 

Closing Plenary starts at 1 PM on Friday, September 25. Stage is typically "in the round" set in the middle ofthe ballroom 
of the Sheraton New York. You may recall is from year's past for WJC's closing remarks. If not, we can send you a video 
link from CGl's website. 

I believe WJC's instructions re: HRC were "whatever she wants." 

Thanks, 

Ed 

-----Original Messa~ge~-------------~ 
From: Doug Band ~ ~ 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Ed Hughes 
Cc: Amitabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Sent: Tue Jul 07 20:44:35 2009 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Having her at the closing either with wjc or just speaking would be good 

Ed, shoot her the exact time pis 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hu ma Abedin 
To: 'ed.hugheS __________ l<ed.hughe~ f; Doug Band 
Cc: 'adesai i<adesail,------~------~F-~'b~o~b~.h-a-rr~is-o~d_,_.__-=--______ _ 

<bob.harrise>r1 I; 'dana.rosenberg 
<dana.rosenbergl l'kimberly .love~tt~. ---------. 
<kimberly lovett~---------
Sent: Tue Jul 07 18:38:59 2009 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Have u guys had contact with WH? 
Assume you invited potus. 
Have they responded? 

----- Original Mess_a~g_e_--_·-------------~ 
From: Ed Hughes _____________ ---" 
To: Doug Band; Hum_a_A_b_e_d_in _______ _ 
Cc: Amitabh Desai <j •; Robert Harrison 1~-------------~l _D_a_na~ 
Rosenberg ~ ; Kimberly Lovett! 
Sent: Fri Jun 26 17:29:15 2009 ~--------------

Subject: RE: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

(Reattaching the decision memo in case Ms. Abedin did not receive.) 

Huma. 

CGI would be honored by your and the Secretary's presence this September. Please let us know if you have any 
questions. · 

Thanks, 

Ed 

----Original Message-----,-------------~ 
From: Doug Band [mailto: 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 200~9~5~:~26~P~M~-----· 
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To: Ed Hughes; Hu ma Abedin 
Cc: Amitabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Including ms abedin here to work through it together 

-----Original Messar=cg_e_-_--_-------------~ 
From: Ed Hughes 
To: Doug Band 
Cc: Amitabh Desai 'l__ __________ _j-'f·~R~obert Harrison l~~---~--------~l-=D=-=a"'-n:_::::__a 
Rosenberg • ~; Kimberly Lovett j 

Sent: Fri Jun 26 17:25:20 2009 ~-------------~ 

Subject: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

DJB, 

Per our previous discussions, please find attached and pasted below our initial proposal memo to Secretary Clinton for 
CGl's 2009 Annual Meeting. Please let me know if you would like us to make any edits or if there you are.comfortable 
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

V. · Heads of State Reception 

(Wednesday, September 23, 7:30 - 8·30 pm at The Museum of Modern Art (MoMA)) 

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

u A no1n-t 1.,n-t c:, 
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(This session would take place in front of the entire CGI membership as well as credentialed members of the media.) 

II. Plenary Session: Investing in Girts and Women (Wednesday, September 23, 9:00-10:30 am). This year, the 
Clinton Global Initiative (CGI) is pleased to announce special Annual Meeting programming on the topic of Investing in 
Girls and Women. Through a series of events and sessions, the CGI Annual Meeting program will examine how solutions 
that support girls and women around the world can improve entire communities and drive economic progress. (The 
Plenary Session will take place jn front of the entire CGI membership as well as credentialed members of the media.) 

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

Ill. Executive Roundtable. (Wednesday, September 23, 11 :30 am - 12:45 pm): This is a private discussion 
session with select CGI members. The purpose of this event is to create a cross-sectoral dialogue betWeen the private 
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

-Preside,nt Clinton (CONFIRMED) 

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

-Gregory S. Babe, President and Chief Executive Officer, Bayer Corporation and Bayer Material Science, Bayer AG_ 
' \ 

-Angela Braly, President and Chief Executive Officer, WellPoint, Inc. 

-John T. Chambers, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Cisco Systems, Inc. 

-Indra Nooyi, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, PepsiCo, Inc. 

-Carlos Slim Helu, Chairman of the Board, Grupo Carso S.A. de C.V. 

IV. Head of State Reception (7:30 PM, MoMA): An intimate reception, limited to Heads of State and select 
corporate leaders. 

\ 
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